

Eden, FYI below from Kidee's folks. Evidently, the state needs to make an official request to CDC for resources, visit, etc. I have asked Jordan who should this be directed to specifically. I would be more than willing to help with the specific ask.

Let me know what you think. Mona

Mona Hanna-Attisha MD MPH
 Director, Pediatric Residency Program
 Hurley Children's Hospital at Hurley Medical Center
 Assistant Professor, Department of Pediatrics and Human Development
 Michigan State University College of Human Medicine
 Office: 810-262-7257
mhanna1@hurleymc.com

From: Dickinson, Jordan [Jordan.Dickinson@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 1:19 PM
To: Mona Hanna-Attisha
Subject: RE: Town Hall Meeting f/u

I think I have a good idea from the call. In order to get the CDC to send a team of resources in, the state needs to request. If you think it would be helpful to have the CDC send a team to Flint, the medical community in Flint can send a letter to the state asking them to bring the CDC in. What are your thoughts?

From: Mona Hanna-Attisha [<mailto:MHanna1@hurleymc.com>]
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 1:13 PM
To: Dickinson, Jordan
Subject: RE: Town Hall Meeting f/u

sorry. i had no time to respond. how did it go?

Mona Hanna-Attisha MD MPH
 Director, Pediatric Residency Program
 Hurley Children's Hospital at Hurley Medical Center
 Assistant Professor, Department of Pediatrics and Human Development
 Michigan State University College of Human Medicine
 Office: 810-262-7257
mhanna1@hurleymc.com

From: Dickinson, Jordan [Jordan.Dickinson@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 11:51 AM
To: Jamie Gaskin; Mona Hanna-Attisha; 'Kirk Smith'; 'Pete Levine'; Lreynolds; Andy Leavitt (aleavitt@senatedems.org); Hovey, Amy
Cc: Jamie-Lee Venable
Subject: RE: Town Hall Meeting f/u
 Hey Everyone,

I have a call with the CDC today at 12:30. Sorry for the short notice, we just got it scheduled. Besides the long term help for the effects of lead, is there anything else anyone wants me to bring up?

Thanks,

Jordan